

MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 12:04 PM
2. Roll Call and Verification of Quorum (8): **12/13 Quorum is Verified**

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair Hameed	sgasba@ucf.edu	P	P
Vice-Chair Vasquez	sgagap@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Al-Qudah	sga_sc1@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Beneche	sga_sci2@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Courts	sga_sci5@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Gimenez-Valero	sga_sci8@ucf.edu.	P	P
Senator Hashimi		P	P
Senator Hendry	sgacreol1@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Lim	sga_ba4@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Metellus	sgaecs10@ucf.edu	P	E
Senator Renda	sgasci12@ucf.edu	P	P
Senator Richmond	sgasci13@ucf.edu	E	E
Senator Widerberg	sga_med2@ucf.edu	P	P
LJR Representative	sga_ljr@ucf.edu	A	A
Pro Tempore Representative	sga_pro@ucf.edu	E (P@1:08)	P

3. Approval of Minutes: 5/21/2024
 - a. **Approved by GC**
4. Approval of the Agenda:
 - a. **Approved by GC**
5. Open Forum
 - a. None.
6. Announcements from the Chair-
 - a. Hello everyone!
 - b. Today we will be seeing 1 proclamation.
 - c. Pulse memorial updates!

- d. We're also going to be discussing the concern form and ways we can improve it for the upcoming year.
- e. Complete your fiscal and ethical training!!
- f. One on Ones! If you have not met with me (or told me you need to meet with me later) You need to! Or else I have to awkwardly message you.
 - i. It is expected that you are to be working on an initiative (either alone or in a group) while you're in SBA.
 - ii. Before you can start an initiative, you need to meet with me so we can discuss what you want to do, if it's possible, and what your first steps should be.
- g. If you guys need any help (with sba or senate thing in general), just let me know!
- 7. Announcements from the Vice-Chair-
 - a. Hi all! No new updates from me, working with Jason on the projects mentioned. I sent out an email to the Academic success coordinators and am waiting for a response. Hope you all have a great week!
- 8. Announcements from Committee Members-
 - a. Metellus: Brodie told me that my legislation wasn't signed, I was told I can get it sent out anyway without the signatures at the bottom. Should I send them out without the signatures, or should I ask for Allison and Bryce to sign them?
 - i. Hameed: If Brodie told you that you could send it out without the signatures, you could go ahead.
 - ii. Metellus: I think I may ask Allison and Bryce to sign it today.
 - iii. Vasquez: I just wanted to note that since it was legislation passed from the 55th session, they would not be the correct contacts for that.
- 9. Announcements from Non-Committee Members:
 - a. None.
- 10. Old Business
 - a. Resolutions
 - i. None
 - b. Proclamations
 - i. None
 - c. Semester Projects
 - i. None
 - d. Concern Form
 - i. None
- 11. New Business
 - a. Resolutions
 - b. Proclamations
 - i. [Proclamation 56-02](#) [Proclamation recognizing the Month of June as LGBTQ+ Pride Month] [3/3/3]
 - 1. Speech:
 - a. Gimenez-Valero: Pride month was expanded from a week, to a month, to commemorate people who fought for LGBTQ+ rights, it has expanded really fast, first being celebrated in New York and California, and now in Orlando. Pride month is really important for Queer people to celebrate who they are, and recognize their struggles.

2. Questioning:

- a. Al-Qudah: One of the organizations that this resolution is being sent to is oSTEM, and I was curious as to what that org is?
 - i. Hameed: The org stands for Out in STEM
- b. Metellus: Does UCF not already recognize Pride Month?
 - i. Gimenez-Valero: I'm sure they do, but this is for Student Government to recognize this.
- c. Lim: Is there a spelling error there?
 - i. Hameed: Yes, it's my fault.
- d. Courts: Do these proclamations carry over to other sessions? Are these meant to be done every year?
 - i. Hameed: In the proclamation it states what session is writing it, and standing for this cause, we can't and don't speak for other sessions.

3. Debate:

- a. Beneche: I see no issues with this proclamation, I believe that since we are people who recognize students, this does just that, and we should recognize students. I will be voting in favor.
- b. Al-Qudah: Seeing amendment changing people to community
 - i. Speech: [1/1/1]
 - 1. Al-Qudah: I think that changing this word sounds more fluid for the sentence
 - ii. Questioning:
 - 1. None.
 - iii. Debate:
 - 1. Hendry: I don't think that changing this word changes the meaning, so I will be voting in favor.
 - iv. Vote: **9/0/3 Amendment Passes**
- c. Al-Qudah: Very well written, especially as this is the author's first legislation.
- d. Widerberg: I encourage everyone to vote for this.
- e. Metellus: I think it would be great for SG to recognize this to make sure every student feel recognized and welcomed.

4. Vote: **10/0/2 Passes First Reading**

5. SBA Sponsorship of Proclamation 56-02:

- a. Vote: 10 Yes **SBA Sponsors Proclamation**

c. Semester Projects

- i. Bike Rack Improvements
- ii. Housing roommate matching updates
- iii. Academic advisors
- iv. Protestor safety

- v. Solidifying student bands on campus
- vi. MyUCF prefix updates
- d. Concern Form
 - i. We have a few new concerns from the form if anyone is interested in them.
 - 1. Metellus: Should we add more links to help students find resources/information.
 - 2. Hameed: LGBTQ+ caucus made a linktree, Adding resources, Adding new caucuses, making a reel beginning of Fall. Tabling ideas next time.
 - ii. Updating!
- 12. Member Discussion
- 13. Miscellaneous Business
 - a. ICE BREAKER!! What is your least favorite food/drink?
 - i. Widerberg: I do not mess with uncooked tomatoes, if they're cooked, I get it, or if it's in a sauce.
 - ii. Courts: I don't mess with ginger ale
 - iii. Renda: I hate ketchup
 - iv. Lim: La croix
 - v. Gimenez-Valero: Carrots, Dr.Pepper, Onions, Bell Peppers
 - vi. Hashimi: I don't like tuna
 - vii. Al-Qudah: I love a good california roll, but I can't eat raw meat. I need steak medium well. I stay away from sodas in general.
 - viii. Hendry: Takoyaki
 - ix. Vasquez: Cold
 - x. Lazo: Kimbobo, burgers
 - xi. Hameed: Food has to be really hot, scalding
- 14. Final Roll Call: 12/13
- 15. Adjournment: 1:13 PM

Key:

P - Present

A - Absent

MTD - Move to Debate

MTV - Move to Vote

MTA - Move to Amend

PP - Postpone

PPI - Postpone Indefinitely

GC - General Consent

